From: Foltz Andrew

To: Foltz Andrew

Cc: Altenhofen Martin

Subject: June 15 Meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 8:48:18 AM

The next meeting of the Oregon Sunshine Committee will be held virtually on June 15, 2022 at 1:30
pm. Meeting materials and contact information for attending the meeting will be posted here once
it is available. The meeting agenda appears below.

Agenda:
1. Call to order/Introductions
2. Approve minutes from March 16 meeting
3. Handling correspondence to the Committee
4. Old Business
Committee membership - Update
Legislative review process — Update
Special Projects Subcommittee — Report on family law exemptions
5. New Business:
Health information exemptions - focusing discussion on first section of the summarized
exemptions only
6. Public testimony
7. Next meeting date
8. Adjourn

Regards,

Andrew C. Foltz

Senior Assistant Attorney General | Public Records Counsel | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court Street NE, Salem OR 97301-4096

(c) 971-283-1528

andrew.foltz@doj.state.or.us
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